



## Hartley Wintney Neighbourhood Plan

### Steering Group Meeting Notes

Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> May 2015

#### Parish Meeting Room

6pm – 7.45pm

In attendance: JM Chair, AG, SH, CR, DW, DH, SF, DC, TB, JC, CF

1. Apologies Received: CH, JS
2. Minutes of Meeting 29<sup>th</sup> April 2015 approved
3. Matters arising:
  - \* Call for Sites. JM informed group of the lack of response yet received from Hart Planners and that she believed that all small sites were to be viewed as windfall sites. Some confusion was expressed on process - JM to deal
4. DH Feedback on HART/Parish Council/NP/joint meeting 29<sup>th</sup> April – in summary:
  - \* Local Plan is still progressing – perhaps ready next spring
  - \* 18 Cllrs attended from 11 PCs
  - \* The Adams Hendry information is being given to the NP Steering Groups as it is ready and is in a completely “raw” state – Hart themselves haven’t read it yet.
  - \* If any of the NP areas are “calling for sites” that needs to be undertaken soon if it is to be fed into the Adams Hendry assessments
  - \* The Surrey Heath and Rushmoor issues is still under negotiation, but it seems that Hart will have to take up 3000 additional homes, though they are trying to get that reduced
  - \* All Hart Neighbourhood Plans will need not just a Strategic Environmental Assessment, but also a Habitats Regulations Assessment - something new from Hart
  - \* Winchfield strategic site is undergoing testing – and whilst the preferred option, is not a foregone conclusion as it will need to be able to prove that it has undergone rigorous testing and is the best option. Other sites will be tested as they come forward.
  - \* Odiham are still going ahead with their plan and trying to get it in place as soon as possible ahead of the Local Plan
  - \* Dogmersfield are unsure if they will do a plan, Ewshot and Church Crookham are not intending to do a plan.
  - \* It was agreed that, in addition to the quarterly PC/HDC NP meetings, the PCs would get together in between for a ‘sharing/update’ session of our own.



## Hartley Wintney Neighbourhood Plan

5. Work began on reviewing the draft NP Vision and Objectives prepared by DH. Focus was on changing the emphasis of the Vision and Objectives to be more convincing and persuasive with what would be expected to be in place over time. SF to forward brief ideas to DH for her to send the 'DRAFT' copy to LB within the time requested.

\* To continue the work on the Vision and Objectives small working groups will be allocated using the heading of the objectives as the drivers for outcomes. – Next meeting agenda item

6. Action Planning/Publicity/Community Engagement:

\* Village Festival – manning the tent. SH to circulate times roster for completion by group members – SH to deal.

\* DH/SH to draft flyer/handout on purpose of NP for the Festival

\* SH announced the arrival of the NP Face book – up-to-date info yet to be uploaded – SH to deal

\* Continuing concern was expressed for the lack of involvement with younger people. TB to deal

7. Next Meeting Date: 6pm 03 June 2015 Parish Council Meeting Room